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Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Gim Chye TAY (SCDF) <TAY_Gim_Chye@scdf.gov.sg>
Sent: Friday, 14 June 2024 2:50 PM
To: Lim Igene; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); admin-d; assignments
Cc: 'Bluwel2088'
Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY                |                  ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ON 11 JUNE 

2024 INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. SMT 8097J (OUR CLIENT) AND QX 1249R SCDF Ref - 
66

Dear Olivia and Yan, 
 
Please liaise with the workshop by today and make arrangement to conduct survey, thank you. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
Ralf Tay Gim Chye 
SO Transport Licence 
Accident Claims Officer (Covering) 
LogisƟcs Department 
Singapore Civil Defence Force 

91 Ubi Avenue 4, Singapore 408827   
DID : +65 6848 1807 | Fax : +65 6848 3651 
HP : +65 9743 5954 
 

 
Singapore Civil Defence Force Visit us at scdf.gov.sg  |  Follow us on 

 

 
WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy, 
distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorised person is an offence 
under Official Secrets Act 1935. Please notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error." 
 
Go green. Think before you print. 
 

From: Lim Igene <igene@axalt.sg>  
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2024 12:01 PM 
To: Gim Chye TAY (SCDF) <TAY_Gim_Chye@scdf.gov.sg> 
Cc: 'Bluwel2088' <bluwel2088@yahoo.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY | ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ON 11 JUNE 2024 INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. SMT 8097J 
(OUR CLIENT) AND QX 1249R SCDF Ref - 67 
 
OUR REF              : ALL.B1.2401477.IG 



2

YOUR REF            : QX 1249R 
 
Dear Sirs  
 
We refer to our reply to your email of 12 June 2024 stamped at 5.09pm. 
 
Please note that parties agreed appointed surveyor, LKK Auto Consultants has not contacted our client’s motor 
workshop. 
 
Please note that our client is at liberty to commence repair works to his damaged vehicle should the appointed surveyor 
failed to contact his workshop by close of business today.  
 
 
 
Thanks & Best Regards, 
IGENE  
(For and on behalf of Miss Tan May Yee) 

AXALT LAW LLC 
Advocates & Solicitors 
(UEN No. 202038023M) 
66 Tannery Lane  
#01-04i, Sindo Building  
Singapore 347805 
Tel : 6547 0082 
Fax : 6547 0083 
Email : igene@axalt.sg  
 
Service of documents will not be accepted by email. 
 
IMPORTANT NOTICE : This email is intended solely for the above named addressee(s). It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged 
information. If this email has reached you in error, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error. Thank you for your co-operation. 
  
Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain 
viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any error or omission or damage that may arise in the context of this message which arise 
as a result of internet transmission. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Lim Igene  
Sent: Wednesday, 12 June 2024 5:21 pm 
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
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Our client is agreeable to appoint LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to conduct the joint pre-repair survey on our client’s 
vehicle SMT 8097J as a Single Joint Expert (“SJE). 

In compliance with paragraph 2.8 of the State Courts Practice Directions 2021, please inform the said surveyor to conduct and/or 
complete the pre-repair survey (“PRS”) on our client’s vehicle within 2 working days from the date of his appointment. 

 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 12 June 2024 5:09 pm 
To: Lim Igene <igene@axalt.sg> 
Cc: 'Bluwel2088' <bluwel2088@yahoo.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY | ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ON 11 JUNE 2024 INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. SMT 8097J 
(OUR CLIENT) AND QX 1249R SCDF Ref - 67 
 
Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Igene, 
 
Our appointed surveyor is LKK, please advise whether you are agreeable on our appointed surveyor to conduct PRI. If 
so, I will get them to liaise directly with you. Thank you. 
 
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



4

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
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 11:14 AM 
To: Rafidah MAHMOOD (SCDF) <Rafidah_MAHMOOD@scdf.gov.sg>; SCDF CDA (SCDF) <SCDF_CDA@scdf.gov.sg>; Gim 
Chye TAY (SCDF) <TAY_Gim_Chye@scdf.gov.sg> 
Cc: 'Bluwel2088' <bluwel2088@yahoo.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY | ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ON 11 JUNE 2024 INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. SMT 8097J 
(OUR CLIENT) AND QX 1249R 
 
OUR REF              : ALL.B1.2401477.IG 
YOUR REF            : QX 1249R 
  
Dear Sirs 
 
We refer to our Notice of Accident to you dated 11 June 2024. 
 
Please let us know if you are conducting a pre-repair survey on our client’s damaged vehicle before our client 
commences repairs to his vehicle. 
 
 
 
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
 
 

From: Rafidah MAHMOOD (SCDF) <Rafidah_MAHMOOD@scdf.gov.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, 11 June 2024 2:15 pm 
To: Lim Igene <igene@axalt.sg>; SCDF CDA (SCDF) <SCDF_CDA@scdf.gov.sg>; Gim Chye TAY (SCDF) 
<TAY_Gim_Chye@scdf.gov.sg> 
Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY | ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ON 11 JUNE 2024 INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. SMT 8097J 
(OUR CLIENT) AND QX 1249R 
 
Hi Igene,  
 
My colleague, Ralf will follow up with you on this matter. Thanks                                
 
@Gim Chye TAY (SCDF) pls follow-up. 
 

 

        

MX Rafidah Mahmood 
SO Logistics Development 
Plans & Policy Branch, Logistics Department 
Singapore Civil Defence Force 
HP : 9788 0613  

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
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 2:10 PM 
To: Rafidah MAHMOOD (SCDF) <Rafidah_MAHMOOD@scdf.gov.sg>; SCDF CDA (SCDF) <SCDF_CDA@scdf.gov.sg> 
Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY | ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ON 11 JUNE 2024 INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. SMT 8097J (OUR 
CLIENT) AND QX 1249R 
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OUR REF              : ALL.B1.2401477.IG 
YOUR REF            : QX 1249R 
  
Dear Sirs 
  
We refer to the captioned matter. 
  
Please find attached our client’s NOTICE OF ACCIDENT dated 11 June 2024 and a copy of our client’s Police report in 
relation to the abovementioned road traffic accident. 
  
Pursuant to the State Courts Practice Directions 2021, as stated in APPENDIX B CLAUSE 2.3, please reply within 2 
working days if you intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of our client’s damaged vehicle and please include in 
your reply a list of at least 3 motor surveyors. 
  
  
  
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
  
   


